
 

 

Founded by Congress, Republic of Texas, 1839 
   Capital Contracting Office, PO Box 1088, Austin, Texas 78767 Telephone 512/974-7181 Fax 512/974-7297 

 
November 9, 2015 
 
To:         Consultants Requesting RFQ Package 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Statements of Qualifications (RFQ) for providing Professional Engineering 

Services for the Albert H. Ullrich Water Treatment Plant Conversion to On-Site Generation 
of Sodium Hypochlorite  
Solicitation Number:  CLMP191 – CLARIFICATION #3 

 
 
This clarification #3 is in response to questions received which warrant a clarification. 
 
Clarification: 
 
Question 1:  What is the purpose of   Form 12?  
 
Response:   The City created Form 12 to comply with Section 2252.908 of the Texas Government Code 
and House Bill 1295. This new law requires municipalities to include a Texas Ethics Commission 
Disclosure Form capturing a list of interested parties in its contracting process.   
 
 
Question 2:  The Evaluation Criteria under Consideration Item 2, Form 12 is listed as a document to 
attach with the response.  Should Form 12 be completed and included with this response to the RFQ or 
should I provide it to the City prior to execution of the contract? 
 
Response:  The respondent shall complete Form 12 and include it with the other responses to this 
Request for Qualifications. 
 
 
Question 3:  I am uncertain how to complete Form 12.  A) Are the interested parties the 
subconsultants? B) What is meant by a Texas (form of business entity)?   
 
Response:  A). “Interested Parties” does not refer to subconsultants unless the subconsultant is an 
“interested party” as defined in Form 12.  B) “Form of Business Entity” means the business structure of 
the firm submitting as a Prime, such as partnership, corporation, limited liability partnership, etc. 
 
Question 4:  Is the “Business Entity Signature and Acknowledgement” section meant to include the 
firm name submitting as Prime? 
 
The Business Entity Signature and Acknowledgement is meant to serve as a title for the items to be 
submitted under this heading. The box above the “contractor name” must be the legal name of the 
prime firm submitting a response to our solicitation.  The next box, “BY” is the signature of the named 
individual or “authorized representative” authorized to sign contracts on behalf of the named firm.  
 

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. 
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This document is for clarification purposes only.  Please remember this solicitation is currently in a “No 
Contact” period and all inquiries should be directed to the appropriate contact persons listed in the 
solicitation.  If you have questions regarding this process, please contact me at 
sofie.johnson@austintexas.gov or (512) 974-9143.  For project related questions, contact Robyn Smith, 
Project Manager, at robyn.smith@austintexas.gov or (512) 974-2624.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Sofie Johnson, Buyer II  
Capital Contracting Office 
Contract Procurement Division 
 
cc: Robyn Smith, P.M. 

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. 
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